

To

Shri Gokul Chandra Swargiyari,
Director & CEO,
DNP Limited,
6th Floor, Central Mall, Christian Basti,
Mahapurush Srimanta Shankardev Path,
Guwahati – 781005, Assam.

Subject: Extension of time period for completion of Upgradation jobs in Duliajan- Numaligarh dedicated Natural Gas Pipeline authorized to DNP Limited.

This is with reference to your letter dated 31.03.2026, seeking an extension of completion schedule, on the above subject.

2. DNPL was authorized to Lay, build, operate or expand the Duliajan- Numaligarh Natural Gas Pipeline (DNPL) under Regulation 19(2) of PNGRB (Authorizing Entities to lay, build, operate or expand Natural Gas Pipelines) Regulations, 2008 vide letter dated 26.03.2009.
3. Subsequent to earlier representations of DNP Ltd. for carrying out various upgradation jobs in different sections of Duliajan- Numaligarh Natural Gas Pipeline, which include urgent pipeline repair jobs at identified defect locations (mainly between ch: 50 to 180 Km), total replacement of the initial section between Duliajan to Moran (ch: 0 to 52 Km), replacement of Dhansiri river section (by HDD method) and setting up of new IP & SV station terminals, PNGRB had stipulated (vide two time extensions) completion period of 31.03.2026.
4. In view of your recent submission vide presentation dated 16.06.2026, the Board has thoroughly considered DNPL request and taking into account the public interest and overall development of the sector, the Board has now granted extension of the completion schedule, thereby extending the deadline up to **31.07.2026** (Third Time Extension).
5. No Further extension shall be considered beyond 31.07.2026, failing which appropriate action may be initiated in accordance with the relevant regulations.
6. All other terms and conditions of authorization shall remain the same.
7. The receipt of this letter may be please acknowledged.

Yours faithfully,



(Anjan Kumar Mishra)
Secretary